


12/17/76 

Dear Yin, 

As I told you I found the talk with Dehehan this morning encouraging. How encourag= ing ~ knew bette: when I stepped eff to pick up the two voluses. 
I had tol: his that when held together with nothing but rubber bends they are danaged. 1 gsked if he could use th. smp apring clipa, for which I offered te pay. leugine my surprise when he handed me two volumes mounted on a cardboard each by acco clips. They actually punched all of them and bound thea. 
i had reised the question of wholesale witiwholding without any specification of any exeuption and deseribei this ag a denial of wy right to appeal. n® said they were keeping records and at the end 1 sould get & copy. I suggests we'd ooth be better off if they gave me the recorda as they deliver the volumes. He Bade no promise. but he did deliver this to se this afternoon. He even identified each voluxe as + asked. 
He told we I would be receiving soue of the withheld pages. I take it these are those delivered to you and perhaps others. They are backing off on the masicings of the neues of agents anc I ap to get other copies of those records. 

a 

1 don t know why they are now acting reasonably but I do welcome it. 
I will probably go over all these pages by the end of the weckend. If you want them before . au there again I'l] make the arrangements. 

Sincerely,


